
TukwilaMetropolitanParkDistrict
TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommittee

TO:   CitizensPoolAdvisoryCommittee

FROM:  DavidPuki - Chair

DATE: 12/22/2013

SUBJECT: TukwilaPoolAdvisoryCommitteeMeeting

Ifyouareunabletoattend, pleasenotifyDavidat206-248-7973

AGENDA
thSat., Jan. 11, 2014

8:00AM
MeetingLocation: TCC

CalltoOrder

ApprovalofMinutes – Dec. 4th, 2013

BusinessItems:  

1)    60min. – DiscussionandrevisionofMPDResolution8languagetoexpandmembershipandincludestudent
participationperBoardrequest.  

2)    15min. – Followupdiscussionofthe2014MarketingPlanandscheduleofevents.  

3)    15min. – Discussandagreetoanewmeetingdayandtime.  

TableduntiltheFeb. meeting.  

FurtherdiscussiononformingapartnershipwithotherMunicipalPools, MPD’sandPoolAdvisory’s. Reviewthelist
ofcommunity/publicpoolsdeveloped. Begintodevelopanactionplan.  

Furtherdiscussiononmarketingandadvertisingthepool. Ideastosupportthescholarshipfund.  

ReviewandinitialdiscussionoftheKJDesignPoolEvaluationReport.  

Other

thNextMeetingFebruary8, 2014

Adjournment


